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Matllda Sanders Tsc - OY- 0109-c43 - 7 3  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Tuesday. February 19.2008 10:19 AM 
CLK -Orders I Notices: Victor M c k y  
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070890-TS 

2/19/2008 10:19:00 AM 

Filename I Path: 070690co.vsm.doc 

SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Administrative Parties Coasmer 

a CONSUMMATING ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today - thanks. 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 



. 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070690 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY I CODE I EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I IN  
UASTER 

COVMISSIOY 
uinwrmo 

I I I 
AT&T Florida TL720 I greg.follensbee@att.com I Yes 
Embarq Florida, Inc. I TL727 I sandy.khazraee@embarq.com I Yes 
FairPoin1 Communications I TL719 I Iwood@fairpoint com I Yes 
Frontier Communicdtions ofihe South, LLC TL732 I AmcCall@cm com I Ye> 
I Packet Networks, LLC I TS2 I4 I me&tep@ipackemet com I No 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. I TL7 12 I maryannh@itstelecom net I Yes 
N t x r n h f l  TI 71s I Annhlerliinnmec net I Y P C  .VI.. .I.._ " "~ . -" 
Sman City Telecom I ~ ~ 7 3  I I Ibhall@smancity com I Yes 
TDS TelecomQuincy Telephone TL718 I ?homas.mccabe@rdstelecom.com [ Yes 
Thomas Lynch &Associates I I tlynch@telecomlawyers.com I No 
Vcrizon Florida LLC ! TL710 I dovid chnstian@vcri7on com I Yes 
Windstream Flonda, Inc i TL716 I j ames .whi te~winds t re~  com I YCS 

Printed on 2/19/2008 at 2:48 PM 
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Mathda hindera 

From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders I Notices ~ ~ ~ ~ ( P .  DATE 
SubJect: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: V I ; g ~ ~ . 3 3 : 0 0  PM 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 070690~s doc 

Friday, January 18,2008 234 PM 

A PAA ORDER GRANTING CERTIFICATE TO PROVIDE STS has been moved to GC Orders for issuance. 
Thanks, 
js 

Jacqueline Schindler 
OFfice OF the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 



, : FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070690 

greg.follensbee@att.com 
sand y.khazraee@embarq.com 
Iwood@fairpoint.com 

PARTY 
NAME 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

COMPANY 
CODE 

AT&T Florida 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
FairPoint Communications 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC 
I Packet Networks, LLC 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. 
NEFCOM 
Smart City Telecom 
TDS TelecodQuincy Telephone 
Thomas Lynch & Associates 
Verizon Florida LLC 
Windstream Florida, Inc. 

TL720 
TL727 
TL7 19 
TL732 
TS214 
TL712 
TL715 
TL73 1 
TL718 

TL710 
TL7 I6 

Pnntedon 1/22/2008 at 1:43 PM 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

AmcCall@czn.com I Yes 
meastep@ipacketnet.com I No 
maryannh@itstelecom.net I Yes 
dnobles@townes.net I Yes 
Ibhall'+smancity cam I Yes 
' lhom~s mccabr(<tdstclccom com I Yes 
ilynch@,telecoml~wyers com I No 
david chnstian@veri70n com I Yes 
lames whitc@:windstrenm com I Yes 

I 



OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 

COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA 

MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
LISA POIAK ELXiAR,  CtlAlKMAN 

KATRINA J. M C M ~ J R R I A N  (850) 413-6770 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

November 20,2007 

Jennifer Dill 
Thomas Lynch & Associates 
The Crosby Building 
705 Melvin Avenue, Suite 104 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 

Re: Docket No. 070690-TS 

Dear Ms. Dill: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide shared tenant 
telecommunications service by I Packet Networks, LLC, which was filed in this office on November 
16, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be 
advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHIJMARI) OAK BOIILEVARD 0 TAI,I,AHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aflirmntive Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC' Website: http://www.lloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 
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DOcket No.070691-TS Date Docketed: 11/14/2007 T i t l e :  Application for ce r t i f i ca te  t o  provide shared tenant 
te lecomnica t ions  service by I Packet Networks, LLC. 

Comanv: I Packet Networks, LLC 
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(“0” indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR CCL PIF  RCA SCR SGA 

section 2 - OPR Coimletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
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-on 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 
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Docket No.070690-TS Date Docketed: 11/16/2007 T i t l e :  Application f o r  c e r t i f i c a t e  t o  provide shared tenant 
te lecomn ica t i ons  service by I Packet Networks, LLC. 

Cowany: I Packet Networks, LLC 
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Reconrnended assignments for hearinq 
and/or decidina t h i s  case: 

F u l l  Conmission -I(- Comnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff - 
Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 11/20/2007 
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Section 3 - Chairman Conwletes Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearin Officer -1 
Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. Approved: f A / h  
Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staf f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Date: 11/20/2007 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


